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Dear Mr. Williams:

As Chairwoman of the Subcomzittee with Jjurisdiction over
the slize of the Federal work force, I am concerned about how
independent agenciles are meeting congressionally mandated
requirements in the face of sigrificant personnel reductions.
I have carefully reviewed the Aé=inistration's FY '82 budget,
the 12% additional budget cut procposed for FY '82, and the
OMB guidance regarding these reductions. In order to insure
that personnel reductions are cozsistent with congressional
intent, I am requesting the following information for each
organizational component in your agency subject to reductions:

1. Personnel allocations anfg the numerical reduction

from the previous allocaiion for FY '81 and '82 using
a consistent measurement;

2. Numbeg of reductions acccmplished by RIF- for FY '81
and '382;

3. How the reductions have zeen or will be achieved ifA
not through RIF;

L, Whether these reductions are based on actual or
"implied" congressional epproval of program reductions;

5. Whether personnel compensation and benefits in the
account funding the component mekes up 70 percent or
more of total obligations;

6. Whether congressionally zandated programs will be
~affected by each componext reduction; and



7. The types of positions affected by the cuts ., :.e.
FTP, permanent part-time, etc.).

I request that this information be provided in chart form
-similar to the chart attached. In addition, I am requesting a

list of each contract awarded since January 20, 1981, including
award date, cost, type of award, and description of work as
well as a copy of each RFP issued in the same period which has

not yet resulted in one of the contracts listed above.

Since information on the seven items listed was required
by OMB prior to October 14, and the contract information should’
be readily available in your procurement records, -I request
your response within 10 days.

- If you have any questions or require clarification, please
contact Anita Gottlieb at 225-2821.
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